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JAMES BRUCE 
ATTORNEY AT LAW 

POST OFFICE BOX 1056 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504 

3304 CAMINO LISA 
HYDE PARK ESTATES 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 

(505) 982-2043 
(505) 982-2151 (FAX) 

December 2 6 , 2 000 

V i a F a x and U . S . M a i l 

W i l l i a m F . C a r r 
C a m p b e l l , C a r r , B e r g e & S h e r i d a n , P . A . 
P .O . Box 2208 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Re: Pogo Producing Company/EOG Resources, Inc. 
Section 23, Township 22 South, Range 32 East, N.M.P.M. 
Lea County, New Mexico 

Case Nos. 12552 and 

Dear Mr. Carr: 

As you know, Pogo has proposed a Morrow w e l l i n the SE^NEK of 
Section 23 t o EOG, w i t h an WA w e l l u n i t , and has forwarded an AFE 
to EOG f o r i t s execution. EOG has proposed a Morrow w e l l i n the 
NWHSEK of Section 23 t o Pogo, w i t h a S^ w e l l u n i t , and has 
forwarded an AFE t o Pogo f o r i t s execution. Compulsory pooling 
ap p l i c a t i o n s on these two proposals are set f o r the January 11, 
2001 O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n docket. 

Pogo i s aware tha t EOG i s b u i l d i n g a l o c a t i o n i n the SŴ NEM of 
Section 23, and has plans t o commence d r i l l i n g a w e l l at that 
l o c a t i o n before the January 11th hearing. Pogo can only assume 
that EOG i s attempting t o s h o r t - c i r c u i t the pooling proceedings 
before the D i v i s i o n by d r i l l i n g the subject w e l l and dedicating 
thereto the WA of Section 23. The pooling cases were to be heard 
on December 21, 2000, but EOG asked th a t they be continued to 
January 11th. I now believe that EOG asked f o r the continuance 
w i t h f u l l knowledge t h a t i t would seek t o commence the w e l l before 
the D i v i s i o n hears the pooling cases. I also note t h a t both of 
EOG's proposed locations are i n the WA of Section 23, which gives 
the appearance t h a t EOG agrees w i t h Pogo tha t a standup WA w e l l 
u n i t i s the proper way to develop Section 23. 

Pogo believes t h a t the o r i e n t a t i o n of the w e l l u n i t , and the 
i n i t i a l w e l l's l o c a t i o n , should be decided before the D i v i s i o n , and 



requests confirmation by Noon on December 28, 2000 t h a t EOG w i l l 
not commence the above w e l l before t h i s matter i s resolved i n the 
pooling cases now before the D i v i s i o n . I f such confirmation i s not 
received, Pogo w i l l take such steps as i t deems necessary to 
preserve the status quo pending a decision by the D i v i s i o n . 

Very t r u l y yours, 

cc: David Catanach (via fax) 
Terry Gant (via fax) 
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